

Mr. Ward focuses his practice on real property and business transactions, including ownership, transfer, investment, exchange, zoning, land use planning, development and construction of commercial, industrial, residential and resort property; construction, permanent and project financing; and workouts and foreclosures. Over the last 19 years, Mr. Ward has represented various clients in the acquisition, development, leasing and disposition of millions of square feet of retail, office and industrial space in dozens of states from coast to coast. He has represented food and drug store operators such as Albertson's, Lucky Food Stores, Acme Markets, Jewel Food Stores, Osco Drug, Sav-on Drug, Alpha Beta, Skaggs Alpha Beta, Buttrey Food and Drug and Nash Finch in their new store development programs and other real estate and business transaction needs across the country.

### **Education**

- University of Utah (B.A., 1984)
- University of Utah (J.D., 1987)

### **Personal**

- Born in Salt Lake City, Utah, July 23, 1960
- Foreign Languages: Dutch and Afrikaans

### **Other Professional Experience**

- Founder - Curtis R. Ward & Associates (1995-2004)
- Partner - Cerruti & Ward (1992-1995)
- Associate - Jones, Waldo, Holbrook & McDonough (1987-1992)

### **Professional Affiliations**

- Member, Utah State Bar
- Member, American Bar Association

### **Curtis R. Ward**



Phone: (801) 258-9801  
Fax: (801) 521-3051  
Email: [cward@wmglaw.com](mailto:cward@wmglaw.com)

## Community Affiliations

- Past President, Alta Club
- International Council of Shopping Centers

---

Ward, Miller & Geyer, LLC ■ 165 South Main St ■ Salt Lake City, Ut 84111 ■ 801.258.9800  
Copyright 2006, Ward, Miller and Geyer: <http://www.wmglaw.com>